

From: Lonnie Stayton

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 01, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0509-EX-PL-2010

Message:

Mr. Ghafarri,

Thank you for your review of Motorola's application, pending under File 0509-EX-PL-2010.

Please note that this application seeks to replace and extend the special temporary authority (STA) that Motorola was granted under ELS File No. 0282-EX-ST-2010 with the call sign WE9XKP. Motorola seeks to obtain a regular experimental license at this time to complete its tests while it is awaiting Commission action related to the permanent licenses that it expects to be issued by the Commission in the near future. Those applications were coordinated through the FCC's frequency coordinators, e.g., the Enterprise Wireless Association (EWA), and with all affected licensees, which include the Eastern Kentucky Power Cooperative (EKPC) and MariTEL, Inc. FCC action on those applications has taken longer than expected, however, so Motorola now seeks to extend its experimental authority through this filing.

Also, please note that Motorola proposes to operate only on non-Federal channels and non-public safety channels that have been coordinated. Moreover, it does not plan to conduct tests on any channels that it has not already using under the STA.

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need further information.

Respectfully submitted,

Kurt DeSoto
FCC Counsel to Motorola, Inc.

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Telephone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wileyrein.com
Website: www.wileyrein.com